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Jublic Sertice Qommission

December 27, 2001

Maria A. Abbagnaro, Attorney
eLEC Communications

509 Westport Avenue
Norwalk, Connecticut 06851

Docket No. 011675-TI
Dear Ms. Abbagnaro:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.,
Interexchange Carrier Selection, for transfer of customer base from Adelphia Business
Solutions of Jacksonville, Inc. and Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC to Essex
Communications, Inc. d/b/a eLEC Communications, which was filed in this office on
December27,2001, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve ainy dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

UL a-0%

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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L.inda Williams
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

PAA ORDERS

~ -
011675 <0116750r.frb)

011391 - 011397 3jt
011662 - 011662.wdk

Andrea Cowart

Monday, February 11, 2002 11:56 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

2/11/02 11:55:00 AM
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Kay Flynn

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2002 11:32 AM

To: Felicia Banks

Cc: JoAnn Chase; Katrina Tew; Ava Parker; Cayce Hinton; Ignacio Ortiz; Harold McLean; Beth
Keating; Brenda Hawkins; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 011675-TI (Item #6 April 2, 2002 Agenda Conference)

O.K.

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2002 10:12 AM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: JoAnn Chase; Katrina Tew; Ava Parker; Cayce Hinton; Ignacio Ortiz;
Harold McLean; Beth Keating; Brenda Hawkins; Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 011675-TI (Item #8 April 2, 2002 Agenda Conference)

Staff is requesting to make a verbal correction at the April 2, 2002, Agenda Conference on ltem #6, Docket No. 011675-
TI. This item was incorrectly referred to as a "PAA" item, it should have been listed as "Final Action" item. Thanks.
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Matilda Sanders ] 28 Y — i) 1~
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 9:03 AM 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order
Order Vacating Order No. PSC-02-0183-PAA-TI
011675 - 011675fo.frb
Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk
State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6214 Phone
(850) 293-6214 Suncom
(850) 413-6215 Facsimile
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